A history of surveys is contained in the field notes.

This plat represents a dependent resurvey of portions of Rancho Lomas de la Purificación, a portion of the First Standard Parallel north through Range 30 West and a portion of the east boundary, designed to restore the corners in their true original locations according to the best available evidence.

The lots and areas are as shown on the township plat approved June 12, 1902, and Rancho Plat approved April 18, 1871.

These surveys were executed by John H. Jelley, Daniel H. Haney, Jule T. Redell, Gerald R. Oltman and Albert H. Romes, Cadastral Surveyors, March 12, 1968 to May 1, 1970, under Special Instructions dated September 2, 1966 and January 21, 1970, which provide for surveys included under Group Nos. 540 and 567, California.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Washington, D.C.
August 17, 1977

This plat is strictly conformable to the approved field notes, and the survey, having been correctly executed in accordance with the requirements of law and the regulations of this Bureau, is hereby accepted.

For the Director

[Signature]

Chief, Division of Cadastral Survey
Township No. 6 North, Range No. 30 West, San Bernardino Meridian, California.

Lot No. 37

Part of Rancho Cañada de los Pinos

Lot No. 38

Part of Rancho Lomas de la Purificación

Survey Data:

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Description</th>
<th>Section 25</th>
<th>T. R.</th>
<th>M.</th>
<th>R.</th>
<th>Acres</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Western Land and Mill Street</td>
<td>10.42</td>
<td>126</td>
<td>11</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>17.05</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>North Boundary of Ranch</td>
<td>17.05</td>
<td>126</td>
<td>11</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>17.05</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Boundaries of Lot 997</td>
<td>17.05</td>
<td>126</td>
<td>11</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>17.05</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>East of South Boundary of Lot 301</td>
<td>9.35</td>
<td>126</td>
<td>11</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>17.05</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Area of Public Land surveyed by Joshua 17.05 Acres
Estimated Area at Private Grants 17.05 Acres
Proposed 17.05 Acres

R.J. Ge 17 1851